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POSTING OF RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED FOR THE “NOTICE OF BID/REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

Q1.
With reference to the Campus Master Planning RFP currently out, I have a question about the prime contract. If we were to have more than one firm as prime, will we need to form a JV, or will a less formal agreement suffice? Also, does that entity need to be legally formed at the time of submission, or can we have an agreement that we will form the legal entity if we are awarded the contract?

A1.
One and only one firm may be prime consultant for this submission. Any joint venture must be presented as such at time of submission. Formal and legal agreement between members for such a joint venture shall be in place on or before execution of agreement between owner and prime consultant.
Q2.
If we are to form a joint venture, will the University accept separate insurance certificates from the JV members, or will the JV be required to have its own separate professional liability insurance policy?

A2.
Required insurance coverage must be in place for any prime consultant joint venture on or before execution of agreement between owner and prime consultant.
Q3.
Notice of Bid/Request for Proposal (RFP) Instruction #1: the Instruction #1 indicates the applicant must complete the “Professional Qualifications Supplement” (PQS), dated May 2010. The PQS form available on the Florida Gulf Coast University (FGCU) website is dated 2/25/13. Is the 2/25/13 form the correct PQS Form?

A3.
Yes

Q4.
PQS Form: In the PQS Form dated 2/25/13, on Page 1, under “3 Services to be Provided”, may we list by firm name the Consultants for the disciplines listed?

A4.
No, sub consultants shall be listed by the generic discipline only.
Q5.
RFP Selection Criteria: will FGCU provide a copy of the FGCU “grading criteria” for how the points will be awarded for each grading criteria? Will FGCU issue the criteria for how the points will be awarded prior to the due date for the PQS responses?

A5.
Criteria and points are listed in advertisement under “Selection Criteria”.

Q6.
PQS Form: Refer to the PQS Form dated 2/25/13, on Page2, under “4c Fee Per Person”. The indication of (5a) and (5b) appears that it should be listed as (4a) and (4b). Is this a typo? Please clarify.

A6.
Yes, you are correct, (5a) and (5b) is a typo it should be (4a) and (4b).

Q7.
PQS Form: In the PQS Form dated 2/25/13, on Page 5, under “#6 Related Experience”, the size of our Project Titles will force Page 5 to roll over onto Page 6. Is this allowed?

A7.
Yes

Q8.
PQS Form: In the PQS Form dated 2/25/13, on Page 7, under “#8 References”, the size of our Project Titles will force Page 7 to roll over and create a Page 8. Is this allowed?

A8. Yes
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